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Bob Venezia

From: "Bob Venezia" <bvenezia@avanienvironmental.com>
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 2:08 PM
To: "Tokso Pak" <tokso.pak@altec.com=>; "Cheryl Gibson" <cgibson@avanienvironmental.corn>

Subject:  Quote for filters for FSX collectors

Tokso:
Here is your quote for the cartridges for the FSX units on the roof.

FSX model RP-550-VS
Cartridge price $336.00 each part number AE10284542

17.6" dia. by 30" tall
Spunbond
Open / Closed

Freight and taxes are not included
Terms: Net 30 days
Shipment: Stock to 2 weeks

Thanks,
Bob Venezia

2/21/2012
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From: "Gene Lindsay" <glindsay @northamericacartridge.com>
Date: Thursday, May 20, 2010 2:20 PM

To: "Bob Venezia" <bvenezia@iagsales.com>

Subject: FSX cartridges

Dear Bob:

Please see below:

8ea- Dust cartridges for FSX unit: 17.6" OD x 30" H, Open/Closed with190 pleats of SB
Polyester at 2.875" pleat height, galvanized expanded metal inner core and two outer
straps, galvanized end caps and polyisoprene gasket on open end.

Price ea, fob Youngsville, NC........ $186.67

Terms: Net 30 days.

Delivery: 3-4 weeks due to special pleat height and special size end caps.

All pricing good for 30 days.

Thanks Bob!

Gene Lindsay

North America Cartridge Company, Inc.

10 Craftsman Drive

Youngsville, NC 27596

glindsay@northamericacartridge.com

www.northamericacartridge.com

Phone: 919-556-6531

Fax: 919-556-6532

Mobile: 919-602-6902

2/21/2012



